Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From:

Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Dear Celine and Yan

Seah, Andy <Seah.Andy@libertyinsurance.com.sg>

Tuesday, 7 February 2023 9:57 AM
assignments; admin-d; SUR

Seah, Ted; Work Shop Estimate (SG)

RE: SURVEY ASSIGNMENT FOR 07/02/2023

Kindly assist as workshop requested today to survey

LKK Auto Consultant
S/N Workshop Address Contact no. Claim Ex.
1 | Dickson Auto Care 29 Ubi Road 4, Dickson Auto CTR Mr Poon 9011 5602 CMPU
Thanks
Best Regards
ANDY SEAH

Claim Department

Liberty Insurance Pte Ltd
51 Club Street #03-00 Liberty House
Singapore 069428

DID: (65) 63280767
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From: Seah, Andy
Sent: Monday, February 6, 2023 5:40 PM
To: assignments@lkkauto.com; Yan (LKK Auto) <admin-d@Ilkkauto.com>; 'SUR' <sur@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Seah, Ted <seah.ted@libertyinsurance.com.sg>; Work Shop Estimate (SG)

<workshopestimate@libertyinsurance.com.sg>
Subject: SURVEY ASSIGNMENT FOR 07/02/2023

Dear Celine and Yan

Kindly assist to Survey the following vehicle mentioned below.

LKK At
S/N Workshop Address Contact no.
1 | Alpha Car Services Blk C #01-59 Autobay@Kaki Bukit Ms Ice (6509 8258)
2 My Car Consultant 60 Jalan Lam Huat 8344 7681 Jackson




Thanks.

Best Regards,
Andy Seah

Claim Department

Liberty Insurance Pte Ltd

51 Club Street #03-00 Liberty House
Singapore 069428

DID: (65) 63280767
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